
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  December 5, 2008 
  
Subject: Bid # 08-167, RFP) Drug Testing Laboratory Confirmation Services for 

Juvenile Probation Department 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal;  
 
 
1. Who is the current vendor?  
 
  Kroll Laboratory 
 
 
 
2. What is the current pricing for services? 
 
  $18.00 
 
 
3. What is the number of pick up locations?  
 
 (1) One. 
 
 
4. What are the addresses of the pick up locations?  
   
 6400 Delta Drive, El Paso, TX 79905 
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5. How many tests where done in 2007?  
 
 Approximately 180 
 
 
 
6. Are expert witness required to appear in court?  
 
 If needed.  
 
 
7. If yes, how many cases are expected? 
 
 In the last two years there has NOT been a need for an expert witness to 

testify in court.  
 
 
 
8. What was the average number of pick-ups last year per week?  
 
 2-3 on average  
 
 
 
9. With an average of 200 confirmations per year, what was the agreed price  
 per confirmation for the contractor awarded the bid? 
 
  $18.00 per drug 
 
 
 
10.  Is the price to be quoted per specimen or per drug confirmed, because  many 
 samples may have multiple drug classes to be confirmed?  
 
 We desire a per specimen bid.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


